
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5  

PLN-12788-SP 

 

REFERRAL AGENCY COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The project was sent to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those 

agencies that provided a response are listed in the table below. 

 

Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Ag Commissioner    

Building Inspection Division  Comment On file 

District Attorney    

Division Environmental Health  Comment Attached 

County Counsel    

Public Works, Land Use Division  Conditional Approval Attached 

School District  Comment Attached 

CA Division of Water Rights    

CA Department of Fish & Wildlife  Comment Attached 

CalFire  Comment On file 

North Coast Regional Water Quality 

Control Board  

   

Intertribal Sinkyone Wilderness Council    

Bear River Band of Rohnerville 

Rancheria 

 Comment  

Northwest Information Center  Further Study On file and 

confidential 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PLN-12788-SP 

DEH Referral Response 
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Santos, Steven A

From: Kamoroff, Corrina@Wildlife <Corrina.Kamoroff@Wildlife.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Santos, Steven A

Cc: Manthorne, David@Wildlife; Johnson, Cliff

Subject: App: PLN-12788-SP, APN: 220-251-029

 

Good A�ernoon,  

 

Please see the comments below regarding the subject project.  

 

Project Number: PLN-12788-SP 

Project Name: Plant Humboldt, LLC - SP Convert to commercial cannabis nursery and GPA C-1 to AG. 

APN(s): 220-251-029 

CEQA: CEQA-2017-0773-0000-R1 

 

Project Descrip�on 

Special Permit (SP 16-649) to convert exis3ng commercial bamboo nursery into commercial wholesale and 

retail medical cannabis nursery. The project proposes to u3lize exis3ng structures with no new construc3on. 

Ac3vi3es would include sprou3ng cannabis seeds in the spring, sexing them a�er two (2) months growth, and 

then selling them early summer. There would be approximately 17,000 square feet of nursery space. Water 

source and water storage is a 250,000 gallon onsite rainwater catchment pond. PGE serves electricity to the 

site. The project also requires a Zone Reclassifica3on Pe33on from C-1 to AG (approved ZRP-17-006), and a 

General Plan Amendment that is to be processed with this applica3on. 

 

CDFW COMMENTS: 

 

Thank you for referring this applica3on to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for review 

and comment.  

 

On October 17, 2023, CDFW staff conducted a site inspec3on at the subject property on Assessor’ Parcel 

Number (APN) 220-251-029. During the site visit, staff walked the property to observe current and historic 

cul3va3on ac3vi3es. The following comments are intended to assist the Lead Agency in making informed 

decisions in the planning process. The following comments shall supersede prior comments submiAed by 

CDFW regarding PLN-12788-SP. CDFW requests that all comments are incorporated in the final Humboldt 

County Staff Report. 

 

• On May 23, 2019, CDFW issued the applicant a Final Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement (LSAA, 

EPIMS-HUM-04250-R1) for two Points of Diversion (POD) that include diversion from Redwood Creek 

and diversion from a pond. As agreed upon in the LSAA, beginning in 2019 the applicant was required 

to submit Water Diversion Records no later than July 1st of each year. Additionally, the applicant was 

required to submit a Water Management Plan within 60 days from the effective date of the LSAA. As of 

 Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or 

opening attachments.  
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November 13, 2023, the applicant has not submitted the required water monitoring reports or a Water 

Management Plan to CDFW. CDFW requests, as a condition of project approval, that the applicant 

submits all required water monitoring reports, a Water Management Plan, and achieves compliance 

with the LSAA. 

 

• The proposed project requires the reduction of the Streamside Management Area (SMA) from 

Redwood Creek (a Class I stream). CDFW requests that a qualified biologist, in consultation with CDFW, 

provides a Biological Assessment that includes a recommendation for the proposed SMA reduction. 

The Biological Assessment should include accurate mapping of the proposed reduced SMA from 

Redwood Creek. CDFW further requests, as a condition of project approval, that the reduced SMA is 

marked by a physical barrier (e.g., fence) to ensure that all staged and stored equipment, materials, 

and infrastructure associated with the proposed project is located outside of the reduced SMA. 

 

• The project description states that the water source and water storage is a 250,000-gallon onsite 

rainwater catchment pond. The pond is located within 10 ft from Redwood creek and appears to be 

constructed sometime between 2006 and 2009 without the appropriate permits or environmental 

review. CDFW requests, as a condition of project approval, that the pond’s stability is evaluated by a 

licensed engineering geologist to ensure that the pond will not pose a threat to Redwood Creek. 

Additionally, the pond’s spillway outlet directs overflow directly into Redwood Creek, posing a threat 

to water quality and pond stability. CDFW requests the pond’s overflow spillway is properly designed 

to direct water, if feasible, to a stable location away from a watercourse. If the above 

recommendations cannot be met, CDFW recommends the pond be decommissioned.  

 

• The lined pond onsite has the potential to provide habitat for the invasive American bullfrog 

(Lithobates catesbeianus). CDFW requests, as a condition of project approval, that the applicant 

provides and implements an Invasive Species Management Plan. The Invasive Species Management 

Plan shall include, at a minimum, an annual survey for invasive species including the American bullfrog. 

If invasive aquatic species are identified, a qualified biologist shall coordinate with CDFW to develop 

necessary eradication measures.   

 

• While onsite, CDFW observed uncovered soil associated with cannabis cultivation. CDFW requests, as a 

condition of project approval, that the applicant fully contain all imported soil onsite and that all 

discarded soil is removed and properly disposed of at a waste management facility. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project.  

 

 

 

Corrina Kamoroff 

Environmental Scien3st  

Habitat Conserva3on and Planning  

Humboldt/Del Norte LSA Program 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 

619 Second Street 

Eureka, CA   95501 

 




